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November 26, 2010

James A. Kay

Licensing Manager

AREVA

Solomon Pond Park

400 Donald Lynch Boulevard
Marlborough MA 01752

RE: Geotechnical Borings at the Propose Twin Buttes Substation within Cultural
Resource Site 10BV246 (MW004), Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility, Bonneville

County, Idaho

Dear Mr. Kay:

Thank you for requesting our views on geotechnical drilling within the
boundaries of site 10BV246 (MW004) for the proposed Twin Buttes Substation.
While Dr. Reid did review and accept the data recovery report for this project, we
will need two hard copies of the report sent to us in the mail. We do not accept
reports via email.

With this said, we agree that you can proceed with the geotechnical
drilling at this location. As you know, however, we will need to have a fully
signed Memorandum of Agreement from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
before construction of the facility can begin.

We appreciate your cooperation. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me at 208-334-3847, ext. 107.

Sincerely,
Susan Pengill%

Deputy SHPO and
Compliance Coordinator

Cc: Stephen Lemont, NRC




